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December 20, 2024 

The Hon. Marcia M. Henry 
United States District Court 
Eastern District of New York 
225 Cadman Plaza East 
Courtroom 504N 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 
 
Re: Townsend v. Morrissey et al., No. 1:24-cv-07151-OEM-MMH (E.D.N.Y. 2024) 

Dear Judge Henry: 

We represent Defendants in the above-captioned action.  Pursuant to Rule II.B.4. of Your 
Honor’s Individual Practice Rules and Rule III.A.2. of Judge Merchant’s Individual Practices 
and Rules, we write to request an extension of time to respond to the complaint from January 2, 
2025, to January 31, 2025.  We make this request because we were just engaged as counsel in 
this matter, and in light of the upcoming holidays.   

Plaintiff has consented to this request.  This is Defendants’ first request for an extension 
or adjournment.  There is not yet a case management plan or scheduling order in place, and the 
requested extension will not affect any other deadlines.  

Thank you for the Court’s attention to this matter. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 

 
/s/ Alison Schary 
Alison Schary 
 
Attorney for Defendants  
Theresa Egan Morrissey, 
Rich Juzwiak, &  
Something Else Media LLC 
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